






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 2,168,623.00 2,035,321.00 898,580.30 925,895.29 210,845.41 Teachers Salaries

1105 22.00 22.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 5,000.00 20,000.00 5,332.05 14,667.95 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 53,569.00 58,697.00 19,710.00 38,987.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 238,680.00 237,460.00 104,355.17 130,500.12 2,604.71 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,479,872.00 2,365,478.00 1,007,935.47 1,086,459.46 271,083.07 

2100 209,327.00 222,275.00 102,859.35 101,031.02 18,384.63 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,600.00 1,700.00 269.83 1,430.17 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 5,000.00 11,000.00 7,929.90 3,070.10 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 338,832.00 354,457.00 129,177.90 185,304.74 39,974.36 Classified Support Salaries

2201 67,673.00 66,000.00 27,355.00 26,846.91 11,798.09 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 6,231.09 1,268.91 Classified Extra Duty

2220 7,264.00 35,000.00 16,830.54 18,169.46 Classified Support Substitute

2300 89,367.00 93,352.00 37,754.20 54,610.88 986.92 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 177,862.00 145,703.00 66,847.48 73,169.48 5,686.04 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,754.91 3,245.09 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 10,969.00 11,071.00 4,514.26 5,116.38 1,440.36 Other Classified Salaries

2915 500.00 225.84 274.16 Other Classified Extra Duty

2920 225.60 225.60-Other Classified Substitutes S

Total for Object 2000 920,394.00 953,558.00 368,508.19 479,547.12 105,502.69 

3101 544,041.00 590,677.00 164,365.30 175,160.71 251,150.99 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 9,099.00 9,425.00 256.50 9,168.50 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,024.00 23.67 1,000.33 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 163,457.00 201,682.00 63,342.10 80,847.91 57,491.99 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,549.00 1,636.00 197.28 1,438.72 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,324.00 56,769.00 21,984.91 28,482.66 6,301.43 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 33,207.00 31,424.00 13,182.30 14,396.59 3,845.11 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,957.00 13,324.00 5,141.80 6,750.28 1,431.92 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 424,769.00 485,889.00 239,540.40 242,654.82 3,693.78 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 191,801.00 200,432.00 89,972.10 120,578.98 10,119.08-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,240.00 1,182.00 504.10 543.44 134.46 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 461.00 476.00 184.34 238.60 53.06 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 73,173.00 69,693.00 30,746.05 32,719.28 6,227.67 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 27,454.00 28,240.00 11,367.98 14,448.79 2,423.23 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 10,019.66 10,019.66-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,538,532.00 1,691,873.00 640,331.38 727,319.17 324,222.45 

4100 151,912.00 173,661.00 77.12 121,047.57 52,536.31 Textbooks

4200 750.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 48,728.00 45,200.00 6,347.42 25,031.03 13,821.55 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 10,925.00 10,925.00 386.58 5,836.42 4,702.00 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,652.33 5,948.65 3,399.02 Class Paper/Toner

4305 24,477.00 25,180.00 4,518.18 16,792.64 3,869.18 Other Student M&S

4320 43,250.00 43,250.00 3,813.53 25,818.32 13,618.15 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 24,990.00 22,500.00 2,279.60 8,175.93 12,044.47 Office Supplies

4350 26,379.00 42,500.00 1,918.61 4,621.75 35,959.64 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 29,025.00 29,025.00 16,096.48 12,507.21 421.31 Vehicle FUEL

4400 81,954.00 94,578.00 3,846.58 79,522.43 11,208.99 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 454,390.00 499,569.00 41,936.43 305,301.95 152,330.62 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 72,880.01 102,031.99 25,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 60,021.00 56,767.00 4,705.25 38,528.22 13,533.53 Travel & Conferences

5300 11,754.00 10,000.00 1,104.92 8,317.33 577.75 Dues & Membership

5400 60,000.00 75,080.00 66,445.29 8,634.71 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 94,201.00 88,482.00 47,443.49 40,262.51 776.00 Power

5520 8,100.00 4,450.00 2,037.31 2,349.82 62.87 Garbage

5530 54,350.00 54,350.00 27,433.07 26,566.93 350.00 Water

5540 59,125.00 59,125.00 35,022.31 24,102.69 .00 Propane

5590 14,000.00 15,000.00 10,295.92 4,704.08 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,558.00 79,100.00 40,487.91 40,552.62 1,940.53-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,050.00 450.00 2,700.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 687.50 14,312.50 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 Audit Expense

5860 11,211.00 14,000.00 12,628.44 1,371.56 Solid Waste Tax

5890 631,756.00 553,052.00 298,267.43 245,324.81 9,459.76 Contracts/Servic

5899 7,713.04 5,441.69 13,154.73-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,442.00 558.00 Communications

5910 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,491.41 5,200.69 692.10-Telephone-Monthly Service

5990 500.00 500.00 500.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,364,973.00 1,263,303.00 558,932.07 626,036.61 78,334.32 

6170 10,500.00 31,500.00 14,641.00 7,016.16 9,842.84 Land Improvement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 Building & Improvements

6400 107,768.00 978,868.00 76,158.34 902,709.66 Equipment

6500 15,000.00 25,000.00 22,900.89 2,099.11 Equipment Replacement

6501 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Vehicle Replacement

Total for Object 6000 208,768.00 1,110,868.00 14,641.00 106,075.39 990,151.61 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 17,586.75- 17,586.75 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 85,550.00 85,550.00 85,550.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 190,000.00 190,000.00 104,450.00 17,586.75- 103,136.75 

2,024,761.51 7,156,929.00 8,074,649.00 2,736,734.54 3,313,152.95 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 79,248.00 79,223.00 40,938.77 33,516.27 4,767.96 Classified Support Salaries

2215 750.00 1,082.00 547.80 534.20 Classified Extra Duty

2220 500.00 1,122.00 2,424.79 1,302.79-Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 80,498.00 81,427.00 40,938.77 36,488.86 3,999.37 

3202 12,654.00 16,876.00 7,170.60 6,457.28 3,248.12 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,823.00 4,828.00 2,424.11 2,179.43 224.46 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,128.00 1,129.00 566.85 509.67 52.48 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,477.60 9,068.34 4,008.94-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 40.00 40.00 20.49 18.22 1.29 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,392.00 2,393.00 1,253.45 1,109.00 30.55 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 38,574.00 42,803.00 23,913.10 19,341.94 452.04-

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 2,737.63 3,269.70 3,003.67 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 54,580.00 53,422.00 22,690.94 33,014.43 2,283.37-Food

Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 67,433.00 25,428.57 36,284.13 5,720.30 

5200 710.00 710.00 181.08 528.92 Travel & Conferences

5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,178.62 821.38 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 384.18 2.30 869.52 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 406.00 394.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 384.18 3,768.00 3,034.82 

12,302.45 194,850.00 198,850.00 90,664.62 95,882.93 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through January

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 59,705.00 10,675.36 49,029.64 Building & Improvements

6500 70,087.00 70,087.00 Equipment Replacement

119,116.64 .00 129,792.00 .00 10,675.36 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Fund 78 - Gottardi Fund   

5800 8,017.00 8,017.00 Services & Operating Expense

8,017.00 .00 8,017.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 78, Expense accounts and Object 5000

2,173,197.60 7,360,779.00 8,420,308.00 2,827,399.16 3,419,711.24 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=115910&p2=6&p3=78&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long-Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site # 426
1st Day 2019-2020 9/3/2019 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site # 440

Month
September 1 203 59 116 31 29 0 included in site # 438
8/26/19-9/20/19
October 2 203 58 117 31 28 0 included in site # 437
9/23/19-10/18/19
November 3 204 61 115 31 29 1 included in site # 441
10/21/19-11/15/19
December 4 206 60 114 31 29 1 included in site # 441
11/18/19-12/13/19
January 5 203 60 113 33 31 1 included in site # 441
12/16/19-1/24/20
February 6 included in site # 0
1/27/20-2/21/20
March 7 included in site # 0
2/24/20-3/20/20
April 8 included in site # 0
3/23/20-4/17/20
May 9 included in site # 0
4/20/20-5/15/20
June 10 included in site # 0
5/18/20-6/12/20

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 8
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



1 
SPJUSD Minutes 
January 14, 2020 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

January 14, 2020 
Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 
Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:06pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 
  Jenny Gant, Vice President 

Allen Wright, Clerk 
  Nicole Stannard, Member 
  Patty Hall, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
HALL motioned to approve agenda as stated by MOORE with moving Action Items a-b ahead of 
Item D. Second by GANT. 
5/0 

F.   ACTION ITEMS 
1. New Business 

a. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Audit – CWDL CPAs 
STEVEN CURRIE: First year with this County/District—went very well.  
*presentation* Unmodified Opinion which is highest opinion to be given. 
Highlights on CalSTRS, CalPERS, OPEB, internal controls and compliance. 
No findings for 2018-2019. 

b. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Audited Actuals 
HALL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Presentation of Superintendent Goals 
BERARDI: **reviewed and expanded on list of goals provided in handout** 

b. Resignation for Katie Campbell as Athletic Director at the completion of the 
2019-2020 spring season 
BERARDI: Katie received the Athletic Director of the Year award this year. 

c. Update on Technology Plan 
BERARDI: Requested a budget from Technology Director to present to Board. 

2. Business Report 
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 12/31/2019 
b. Fourth Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 
a. LES—CERESOLA: Great turnout at annual Christmas program before break. 

Started a music program this month thanks to Sierra Arts Council. Receiving 
good feedback so far. 3rd & 4th graders started basketball practice with 3 teams 
this year. Annual basketball tournament this week. 



2 
SPJUSD Minutes 
January 14, 2020 

b. LHS—JONES: First semester wrapping up this week with finals. 34th Annual 
Sierra Valley Invitational for basketball starts on Thursday. ROAR behavior 
recognition initiative is in full swing. Site Council met last week—very active 
group this year. 

c. DVL—BOSWORTH: GOLDEN assembly was held Friday. Basketball team 
up and running—four games this week. PTO and Boosters have elections on 
the 23rd. Elementary students writing plays for B-Street Theatre play 
competition. WASC visit coming up in the spring. Receiving a 3D printer with 
Sierra Schools Foundation grant. 

4. Board Members’ Report 
a. WRIGHT: Been sick for three weeks, so not making it to sites as anticipated. 
b. STANNARD: Judging poetry event being held at Sierraville School site 

tomorrow night. 

5. Public Comment 
a. Current location – 

Samantha Ingle—LHS Site Council recently met and food issues were a topic 
of discussion. Breakfast is an issue as well as lunch. 

b. Videoconference location – none 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held December 13, 2019 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 12/01/2019 through 12/31/2019 
3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending 

12/31/2019.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district 
shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a 
quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board of the 
school district.  

a. No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy 
or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified School District during the quarter ending 12/31/2019. 

4. Approval of Pesticide Use Reporting for 2019 (DO, LES, LHS, DES, DHS) 
5. Approval of the Integrated Pest Management Plan for 2020 
6. Approval of Assignment of Autumn Long-McGie, Downieville Schools 2019-2020 6-8th 

Grade Basketball Coach 
7. Approval of Assignment of Bryan Griffin, Loyalton High School 2019-2020 Varsity 

Boys Basketball Coach 
8. Approval of Assignment of Andy Genasci, Loyalton High School 2019-2020 J.V. Boys 

Basketball Coach 
9. Approval of Assignment of Shawn Burt, Loyalton High School 2019-2020 8th Grade 

Girls Basketball Coach 
10. Approval of Assignment of Stephanie Shelby, Loyalton High School 2019-2020 8th 

Grade Boys Basketball Coach 
11. Approval of Assignment of Colleen Griffin, Loyalton High School 2019-2020 7th Grade 

Girls Basketball Coach 
12. Approval of Assignment of Laurie Petterson, Loyalton High School 2019-2020 7th Grade 

Boys Basketball Coach 
13. Approval of Assignment of Augustine Corcoran, Loyalton High School 2020-2021 Head 

Football Coach 
14. Approval of Assignment of Tom Potter, Downieville School, 2019-2020 Golf Coach 

HALL/WRIGHT – motion died 



3 
SPJUSD Minutes 
January 14, 2020 

GANT motioned to approve 1-4 & 6-14 to allow for discussion on item 5. Second by HALL. 
5/0 
GANT motioned to approve item 5 with the removal of Round Up from the list of 
chemicals/pesticides expected to be used in the Integrated Pest Management Plan for 2020. 
Second by STANNARD. 
5/0 

F. ACTION ITEMS 
1. New Business 

a. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Audit – CWDL CPAs 
b. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Audited Actuals 
c. Approval of California Department of Education Form J-13A for 2019-2020 

Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions 
(Downieville PG&E Power Shutoffs) 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

d. Acceptance of resignation for Rachel Guffin, Instructional Aide, Downieville 
Schools, .83 FTE (5.4 hours/day), effective January 11, 2020 
HALL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

e. Authorization to fill Instructional Aide, Downieville Schools, .83 FTE  
(5.4 hours/day) 
HALL/STANNARD 
5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

HALL motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting. Second by GANT. 
5/0 

f. 5116.1—Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

g. 5117—Interdistrict Attendance 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

h. 5125—Student Records 
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

i. 5131.2—Bullying 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

j. 5132—Dress and Grooming 
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

k. 5141.21—Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Condition 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

l. 5141.26—Tuberculosis Testing 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

 
 
 



4 
SPJUSD Minutes 
January 14, 2020 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 11, 2020 at Downieville School, 

130 School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed at 
5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 
a. LHS food service 

H. ADJOURN at 7:54pm 
HALL/GANT 
5/0 
 

 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Allen Wright, Clerk     James Berardi, Superintendent 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Sierra County Office of Education 
& 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 

Superintendent Goals and Areas of Focus for 2019/2020 School Year 
 

1. Compliance: It has become evident that both the county and district are lacking basic 
structure and logistical procedure(s) to both function more effectively and operate in 
known best practices. It is my belief that this is the single most important issue currently 
facing our district. 
 

2. Plan, write and implement a new three-year LCAP to provide new direction within the 
district.  
 

3. Accountability for all district and county employees. 
 Evaluations 
 Clear communication and expectations 

 
4. Hire new Curriculum Director. Establish goals and objectives along with site 

administrators for curriculum direction and adoptions, professional development and 
planning for Early Release Wednesdays. 
 

5. Continue to build the most effective Adult Education Program possible to assist the 
communities within the county and provide opportunities for district and county staff. 
 

6. Develop a three-year professional development plan that will train staff through our 
Adult Education Program. 
 

7. Build strong relationships both inside and outside the district.  
 

8. Continue efforts to engage and work with the Sierra County Board of Supervisors and 
other county agencies in order to better serve our students and staff. 
 

9. Continue to establish and grow the Sierra County Safety Task Force. 
 

10. Continue to work with and the SELPA Director to train the Special Education staff on 
best practices. 
 

11. Continue to meet with all bargaining units. Establish a shared process where all 
members feel heard and supported.  
 

12. Work with providing the Board and administrative team professional development 
opportunities and planning sessions that will enhance their success and understanding of 
responsibilities.  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

13. Meet with facility staff to determine individual site needs and set priorities for Deferred 
Maintenance. Create plan along with the board and business official. 
 

14. Continue to monitor the budget and fiscal health of both the district and county office to 
ensure fiduciary responsibility. Pursue on-going Secure Rural Schools and Community 
Self-Determination Act funds. 
 

15. Work with and be available for the site administrators on their individual site and 
district plans. 

 
16. Interface with the Sierra Schools Foundation/Boosters as they continue to grow with new 

leadership to support new programs and opportunities for students throughout the County. 
 

17. Continue to assist Downieville School with their Leadership void and establishing a 
process for on-going success.  

 
18. Transparency: It is all about relationships. Continue to be available to students, staff, 

parents and community members when they need. My open-door policy has established 
a new paradigm on who we are and how we do business. It is my goal to make both the 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and Sierra County Office of Education a 
place one wants to be a part of, whether you an employee or perspective student.  

 
Personal: 

 
1. Stay healthy both mentally and physically. 
2. Embrace living in Sierra County. 



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long-Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site # 426
1st Day 2019-2020 9/3/2019 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site # 440

Month
September 1 203 59 116 31 29 0 included in site # 438
8/26/19-9/20/19
October 2 203 58 117 31 28 0 included in site # 437
9/23/19-10/18/19
November 3 204 61 115 31 29 1 included in site # 441
10/21/19-11/15/19
December 4 206 60 114 31 29 1 included in site # 441
11/18/19-12/13/19 **corrected 1/14/20
January 5 included in site # 0
12/16/19-1/24/20
February 6 included in site # 0
1/27/20-2/21/20
March 7 included in site # 0
2/24/20-3/20/20
April 8 included in site # 0
3/23/20-4/17/20
May 9 included in site # 0
4/20/20-5/15/20
June 10 included in site # 0
5/18/20-6/12/20

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 8
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083851 01/10/2020 ACADEMIC INNOVATIONS 01-5200 REGISTRATION 449.00 

00083852 01/10/2020 CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 FLIGHT/PER DIEM/RENTAL CAR 782.41 

00083853 01/10/2020 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 12,529.90 

01-5899 PROPANE 1,068.48 13,598.38 

00083854 01/10/2020 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 39.45 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 5.87 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 207.43 252.75 

00083855 01/10/2020 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT SUPPLIES 19.52 

00083856 01/10/2020 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00083857 01/10/2020 CASCADE ATHLETIC SUPPLY CO. 01-4300 Basketball supplies 906.66 

00083858 01/10/2020 CCSESA 01-5200 CCSESA registration 600.00 

00083859 01/10/2020 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,864.56 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 231.87 4,096.43 

00083860 01/10/2020 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 ALARM MONITORING 573.75 

01-5890 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION 1,125.00 

01-5899 ALARM MONITORING 26.25 

FIRE ALARM INSPECTION 125.00 1,850.00 

00083861 01/10/2020 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 487.50 

00083862 01/10/2020 DOWNIEVILLE GROCERY 13-4700 FOOD 136.56 

00083863 01/10/2020 STEPHEN FILLO 01-5200 MILEAGE 189.08 

00083864 01/10/2020 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00083865 01/10/2020 HANSEN BROS. ENT. 01-4320 Maintenance supplies 1,131.49 

00083866 01/10/2020 TAMMY HELM 13-4700 FOOD 77.64 

00083867 01/10/2020 HOLIDAY INN SACRAMENTO DOWNTOWN ARENA 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS - LCAP 460.15 

00083868 01/10/2020 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 heating oil 401.59 

00083869 01/10/2020 RICHARD JAQUEZ 01-5200 MILEAGE 73.95 

00083870 01/10/2020 JOSTENS 01-4305 Caps & Gowns 805.00 

00083871 01/10/2020 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 350.00 

00083872 01/10/2020 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 5,268.05 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 339.40 5,607.45 

00083873 01/10/2020 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 144.49 

00083874 01/10/2020 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,032.89 

00083875 01/10/2020 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 29.00 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 909.27 938.27 

00083876 01/10/2020 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

25.00 

00083877 01/10/2020 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.18 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 392.74 418.92 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083878 01/10/2020 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 110.85 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 562.10 672.95 

00083879 01/10/2020 NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 76-9571 WORKER'S COMP 22,942.25 

00083880 01/10/2020 PERSONNEL CONCEPTS 01-4330 LABOR LAW POSTERS 953.77 

00083881 01/10/2020 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 vehicle maintenance 263.10 

00083882 01/10/2020 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 109.28 

00083883 01/10/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 202.35 

COPIER MAINT. 82.17 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 632.61 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 27.39 944.52 

00083884 01/10/2020 THE REPAIR DEPOT 01-5600 CHROMEBOOK REPAIR 25.00 

Chromebook Repairs 43.36 68.36 

00083885 01/10/2020 RHP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS 01-5600 HEATING REPAIR 1,465.82 

00083886 01/10/2020 JACE RYAN 01-6400 Fencing 7,490.00 

00083887 01/10/2020 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 classroom supplies 137.69 

00083888 01/10/2020 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00083889 01/10/2020 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

43.31 

00083890 01/10/2020 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00083891 01/10/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 401.91 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 6.25 408.16 

00083892 01/10/2020 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc items for maintenance 49.15 

00083893 01/10/2020 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 181.12 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 74.53 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 44.41 300.06 

00083894 01/10/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 162.02 

00083895 01/10/2020 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 14,575.99 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 16,659.33 

00083896 01/10/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 342.24 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 114.07 456.31 

00083897 01/10/2020 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 177.00 

00083898 01/10/2020 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,879.49 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,759.79- 119.70 

00083899 01/10/2020 SVGMD 01-5890 Water Management Fee 200.00 

00083900 01/10/2020 JOAN TAYLOR-FILLMAN 01-4350 REIMBURSEMENT 63.93 

00083901 01/10/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 01-5899 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 107.33 

13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 139.66 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083901 01/10/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,340.07 1,587.06 

00083902 01/10/2020 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 186.24 

00083903 01/10/2020 WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-9510 18-19 TUITION 91,860.25 

00083904 01/10/2020 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 MILEAGE 7.25 

00083905 01/21/2020 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 154.13 

00083906 01/21/2020 ALL PHASE HEATING & AIR 01-5600 HEATING REPAIR 344.00 

00083907 01/21/2020 ALICE TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC 01-5890 ALICE TRAINING SUBSCRIPTION 1,704.32 

00083908 01/21/2020 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 967.17 

00083909 01/21/2020 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-5890 BACKUP SERVER 1,339.56 

00083910 01/21/2020 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Supplies 1,001.47 

00083911 01/21/2020 APRIL BURNS 01-5200 PER DIEM 117.00 

00083912 01/21/2020 DOWNIEVILLE GROCERY 01-4305 STUDENT AWARDS 300.00 

00083913 01/21/2020 ANN FISHER 01-5200 PER DIEM 117.00 

00083914 01/21/2020 TAMMY HELM 13-4340 Kitchen supplies 75.01 

00083915 01/21/2020 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 heating oil 967.56 

00083916 01/21/2020 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 Tires 1,469.46 

Tires/Alignment/Oil change 739.08 2,208.54 

00083917 01/21/2020 LION ELECTRIC CO. 01-6400 ELECTRIC BUS 64,578.94 

00083918 01/21/2020 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 367.98 

00083919 01/21/2020 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 980.17 

00083920 01/21/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 Supplies 182.31 

00083921 01/21/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 5,124.74 

00083922 01/21/2020 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 162.15 

00083923 01/21/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 161.84 

COPIER MAINT. 114.58 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 38.19 314.61 

00083924 01/21/2020 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00083925 01/21/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 386.12 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 6.30 392.42 

00083926 01/21/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 144.90 

00083927 01/21/2020 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE 

ADMINISTRATION

13-8634 SALES & USE TAX 27.00 

00083928 01/21/2020 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 81.00 

00083929 01/21/2020 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 JAN 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,251.38 

01-9535 JAN 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,236.62 

76-9576 JAN 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 72,420.44 82,908.44 

00083930 01/21/2020 U.S. BANK 01-4300 CHROMEBOOK CHARGERS 83.55 

PE Supplies 65.41 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083930 01/21/2020 U.S. BANK 01-4300 Plays 62.31 

Prizes 168.73 

TECH SUPPLIES 149.40 

01-4301 Badge Holders 33.44 

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 28.24 

Gloves 166.66 

01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 278.55 

PAPER SUPPLIES 83.13 

TONER 67.77 

01-4320 CABLE 124.50 

FUEL/MAINT SUPPLIES 17.50 

PRESSURE SWITCH 40.70 

Tool Chest 473.30 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

Cables 15.50 

DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 85.71 

NURSE SUPPLIES 39.10 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 380.69 

TECH SUPPLIES 187.27 

WEBSITE SOFTWARE 79.50 

01-4350 VEHICLE MAINT. 427.53 

01-4351 FUEL/MAINT SUPPLIES 85.26 

01-4400 AED MACHINE 1,506.86 

01-5200 REGISTRATION 279.00 

01-5890 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 34.28 

LOG ME IN/JOIN ME SUBSCRIPTION 239.88 

TECH SUPPLIES 116.90 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 

PROJECTOR 821.67 

REGISTRATION 279.00 

13-4340 CAFE SUPPLIES 53.60 

Counter for kitchen 400.00 

Unpaid Sales Tax 105.47- 6,784.46 

00083931 01/21/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FIELD TRIP FUEL 238.80 

FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 922.83 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,206.45 

Fuel for Maintenance 111.72 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083931 01/21/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-5200 FUEL 47.53 

01-5899 FUEL FOR COUNTY PROGRAMS 67.67 

Fuel for Maintenance 3.91 3,598.91 

Total Number of Checks 81 357,895.93 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 70 256,402.76 01

Cafeteria Fund 12 5,326.68 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 96,271.96 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 81 358,001.40 

105.47 

357,895.93 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb  4 2020  6:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District




























































